


Response to your request

The information you have requested is as follows:
Month Costs to the Scottish Government
April 2020 £357,000
May 2020 £357,000
June 2020 £357,000
July 2020 £357,000
August 2020 £357,000
September 2020 £357,000
October 2020 £557,574
November 2020 £557,574
December 2020 £557,574
January 2021 £551,656
February 2021 £551,656
March 2021 £551,656

Additional costs not attributable to a particular month totalled £126,000. The total costs of making
parking free during the specified period were therefore £5,595,690.

All figures are exclusive of VAT.

Your right to request a review

If you are unhappy with this response to your FOI request, you may ask us to carry out an internal
review of the response, by writing to Caroline Lamb, St. Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh,
EH1 3DG, DGHSC@gov.scot. Your review request should explain why you are dissatisfied with this
response, and should be made within 40 working days from the date when you received this letter. We
will complete the review in accordance with FOISA as soon as possible, and not later than 20 working
days from the day following the date we receive your review request.

If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have the right to appeal to the Scottish
Information Commissioner. More detailed information on your appeal rights is available on the
Commissioner's website at: http://www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse
/AppealingtoCommissioner.aspx.

 
Yours sincerely

 
Robert Baker Campbell
HIIPPE : NHS Strategic Capital Investment

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See

www.lobbying.scot

St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
www.gov.scot


